
   
    
 
 

 

November 19, 2025 

 

 
TO:   Ken Barish, Chair 
  Riverside Division of the Academic Senate 
 
FROM:  Iván Aguirre, Interim Chair   

CHASS Executive Committee 
 

RE: Proposal: Proposed Revisions to Senate Bylaw 140 (UCAADE) 

______________________________________________________________________________  
The CHASS Executive Committee reviewed the proposed revisions and noted that the revisions 
fundamentally change the nature of the work done on the committee, so perhaps a renaming 
would be appropriate. The committee also noted it would be valuable to clearly articulate what 
forms of response or corrective actions are expected to be enacted once inequities are 
identified/documented, in order to avoid reporting fatigue often encountered across the system. A 
clear guidance on best practices or recommended actions to take would be helpful. The 
committee also discussed and asked questions regarding timeliness, how often would the 
committee be providing feedback to the University and how often would it be 
conferring/reporting, as well as to whom?  
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